ORDINANCE NO. 96—&“—/

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING BIDS
FOR ELECTRIC SYSTEM UFGRADE

WHEREAS, the Village of Chatham sought and obtained bids for
labor of boring and placing of 20,000 feet of 1/0 15kv 220 mil. Alum
Jacketed full concentric Hendrix wire and resoration; and

WHEREAS, on December 16, 1996 the bids attached hereto marked

as Exhibit A were opened and the lowest bidder was identified

SUPPLIER TOTAL
PRICE

A.C.T.5. INC, $106,040
Hoerr Construction $198,790
L.E. Meyers Co. $225,000

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1: That the bid from A.C.T.S. INC. for $106,040 is

hereby approved:

SECTION 2: This Ordinance is effective upon its passage and

approval.

PASSED THIS 17TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 1996

K‘/‘)aj ¢ S —

Linda L. Koester{ President
Village of Chatham
ATTEST:
%%m AN e /
Penny @Eahey, Villzﬁéﬁbi?rk
aves: (¢ PASSED: /Z/.f7_ / 7i-
NAYS: O ' APPROVED:

ABSENT: ()




57 Lurel Lane ' Mobile: 217-652-3478
217-438-3478 Auburn, IL. 62615 217-369-7005

9 December 1996

Subj: Sealed bid for Electrical up grade for Ivy Glen and
Glenwood Park.

Aprox. total footage on both sections is 19,280 feet. A.C.T.S.
Inc. is bidding $106,040 for total costs to bore the above foot-
age along with all labor to pull wires and place in electrical
boxes but does not include termination of the wires. All holes
dug will be replaced by compaction and seeding or sodding depend-
ing on the time of year project is started.

To split project into two parts A.C.T.S. Inc. would finish all
bores and wire installation into Ivy Glen. (4,191 feet) A.C.T.S.
Inc. would then do the outer electrical line in Glenwood Park.
(Total of 5,512 Feet.) Total for first half of project would

be 9,703 feet and $53,366.50 Leaving a total of 9,577 feet and

a price of $52,673.50 on the second phase.

Tom D. Dickey
Pres., A.C.T. Inc.




Peoria, IL. 61612

The Village of Chatham
Attn: Shane Hill
116 E. Mulberry
Chatham, Il 62629

Dear Shane,

Hoerr Conmstruction Inc.
by means of directional
boring and puliing back
in 64 transformers, and
price for this proposal
Thank you for giving us

HOERR CONSTRUCTION, ENC. Office: (309) 691-6653

UTILITY & GENERAL CONTRACTORS FAX: (309) 691-6739
P.0. Box 10195 « 1601-D W. Luthy Drive

proposes to install 19,000 feet of cable
boring. This price includes direction
cable,digging pits and installing cable
seed and straw restoration. The total

is $198,790.00.

the opportunity to bid this project. If

vou have any further questions, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,
Tim Runkle
Project Manager




The L.E. Myers Co.
1655 Hubbard Avenue
P.0. Box 3100

Decatur 1L 62524-3100
217-877-0430
217-875-2312 fax

December 16, 1996

Project No. 4-7941/7945

Village of Chatham
117 E. Mulberry
Chatham, IL. 62629

ATTENTION: Mr. Shane Hill
Electric Superintendent

Dear Sir:

We propose to provide Labor and Equipment to complete the underground primary work
indicated on your drawings for the Lump Sum Price of $225,000.00. We will install load break
elbows on the new conductor for the unit price of $63.85. Our price is based on the assumptions
included in our original proposal dated November 12, 1996.

This price does not include any provisions for overtime, boring or digging in sandstone,
pulling wire in conduit after conduit has been installed by boring, removal of obstructions that
cannot be bored, backhoe excavation, landscape restoration, unavoidable property damage, or
cost of access to perform work.

This price is valid for acceptance for 60 days from the above date.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote on this project.

Yours truly,

John A. Fluss
District Manager
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